Suffern Paul

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:55 PM

RE: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Friday, January 3, 2020 1:00 PM
Flag Status: Completed

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tim,

Attached please find a copy of the fight plan and weather briefing that was viewed on 11/30/19 at UTC 18:04
for flight K9V9 to KIAD.

Best regards,

From:
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 2:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

Ms. Gillis,

| have been assigned as the NTSB investigator-in-charge for the accident involving a Pilatus, N56KJ, near Chamberlain,
South Dakota on November 30™. | support of the investigation, please provide copies of any information
access/reviewed by the pilot.

N56K]J (Pilatus PC-12)
Departure from 9V9 heading to IDA
Departure was around 1230 CST (1830 UTC) on 11/30/2019

The pilot’s fltplan.con_”.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.



Thanks,

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 1:07 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Fwd: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)
Hi Tim,

Please see email below. Our fltpln.com request has to go through you. Please email Tina with request. Thank you! |
didn’t know about this step...

Paul2

From:
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 13:42
To
Subject: RE: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Paul,

| have been informed by Garmin, our parent company, that the request must come from the lead NTSB
investigator in charge of the case.

Please have that person send me an email which | will then forward to our team in order for them to provide
the information.

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 8:14 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

2



Good morning,
Just checking in to see if any more information is needed? Thank you for the support!

Paul

From: Suffern Paul

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 10:42 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

Thank you!

Here is the information | have so far:

N56K]J (Pilatus PC-12)

Departure from 9V9 heading to IDA

Departure was around 1230 CST (1830 UTC) on 11/30/2019
The pilot’s fltplan.com user

Please let me know if you need any other information and I'll get that for you as best | can. | appreciate the help,

Paul

From:
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 10:35 AM
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

Good morning, Paul,

Yes, we can help you with that. We will need the tail number, the date, and the departure and arrival airports. If you
have the log-in information, that’s helpful as well.

From:
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 9:56 AM
To
Subject: NTSB request regarding airplane accident near Chamberlain, SD on Saturday (11/30/2019)

Good morning,



My name is Paul Suffern and | am a meteorologist working for the NTSB investigating the airplane accident near
Chamberlain, SD, from Saturday afternoon. During an initial look, it appears the accident pilot used FItPlan.com for
weather review and such. | was wanting to know if they is anyway to know what weather or charts the pilot checked?

I've got the pilot’s name and login information if that helps.

Thank you for your time,
Paul






